
1 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

 January 11, 2024  6:00 PM      Auditorium of the Leavenworth Middle School 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of January 11, 2024. 

Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 

2. Presentations:
• Student Presentation – Leavenworth Middle School – Mason Granger
• Library Process – Megan Paliotti
• Superintendent Update – Michael Pullen

3. Reports and Correspondence:
• Board of Education Building Liaisons

 Elementary School –John Boogaard
 Middle School – Shelly Cahoon
 High School – Linda Eygnor
 Cougar Ops – Tina Reed

• Four County Board of Directors – Linda Eygnor
• Four County Legislative Committee – Linda Eygnor
• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey
• Audit Committee –John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Paul Statskey
• District Safety Committee – Jasen Sloan
• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, Shelly Cahoon, Tina Reed
• Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier

4. Public Access to the Board:
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  Persons wishing to
speak must complete the sign in sheet and be recognized by the President. The speaker will be allowed three
minutes to address the Board of Education.

5. Consent Agenda:
A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___.

a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of December 13, 2023.

b. Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of December 14, 2023.



2 
 

c. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 November 1, 2, 3, 9, 14, 15, December 14, 2023 and January 4, 2024; and instructs the Superintendent to 
 implement the  recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
 

14424 13870 12695 14960 12429 13780 14501 13236 13786 14872 
14931          
IEP Amendments:  
14947          

 
d. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

e. Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for November 2023.  
 

f. Basic Financial Statements - Corrective Action Plan  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, accepts the Corrective Action Plan for the year ending June 30, 2023. 
 

g. Single Audit Report  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Single Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2023. 
 

h. Extra-classroom Activity Audit Report  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Extra-classroom Activity Audit Report for the year ending June 
30, 2023.   
 

i. Extra-classroom Activity Corrective Action Plan  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Extra-classroom Activity Corrective Action Plan for the year 
ending June 30, 2023.   
 

j. Personnel Items: 
1. Termination of Employment – Owen Bryant 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the termination of employment of Owen Bryant as a          
        School Monitor, effective January 2, 2024. 
 
 



3 
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Anna Howell 
Anna Howell has submitted a letter of resignation as Art Teacher and Musical Set Construction. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Anna Howell as Art Teacher and Musical Set 
Construction, effective January 19, 2024. 

 
3. Appoint Bus Driver – Kristine Lyman 

Todd Henry recommends Kristine Lyman to the position of Bus Driver. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Kristine Lyman as Bus 
Driver, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

          Probationary Period: January 2, 2024-January 1, 2025 
         Salary: $27.75/hr. 

 
4. Appoint Student Worker – Brody Kerr 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves Brody Kerr as a Student Worker effective January 12, 2024 
through June 30, 2024 at the rate of pay of $15.00/hr. 
 

5. Temporarily Provisionally Appoint School Bus Driver Trainee – Todd Montondo 
Todd Henry recommends Todd Montondo as a School Bus Driver Trainee. 

 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the temporary provisional appointment of Todd Montondo as a 
School Bus Driver Trainee, conditional upon a criminal history check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 at a rate of pay of $20.00/hr. effective December 27, 2023-March 26, 
2024. 
 

6. Temporarily Provisionally Appoint School Bus Driver Trainee – William Pinkerton 
Todd Henry recommends William Pinkerton as a School Bus Driver Trainee. 

 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the temporary provisional appointment of William Pinkerton as a 
School Bus Driver Trainee, conditional upon a criminal history check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 at a rate of pay of $20.00/hr. effective January 12, 2024-April 11, 2024. 
 

7. Appoint Automotive Mechanic – Steven Mitchell 
Todd Henry recommends Steven Mitchell to the position of Automotive Mechanic. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Steven Mitchell as 
Automotive Mechanic, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 



4 
 

 
          Probationary Period: January 22, 2024-January 21, 2025 
         Salary: $25.00/hr. 

 
8. Program Appointment 

The following individual is being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    
        grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2023-2024 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Josephine Visalli Grant Program Aide $15.25/hr. 
Catelyn Glerum Grant Program Aide $15.25/hr. 
Tina Guerra Grant Program Teaching Assistant $20.00/hr. 

 
9. Co-Curricular Appointments 

The following individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular positions.  
 
                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2023-24 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Deborah McIntyre  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 

 
10. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 

Marc Blankenberg recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2023-24 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Girls Basketball Coach Modified Paul Maring 3 8 $4,094 

 
11. Appoint Volunteers 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the district for  
        the 2023-2024 school year. 

 
Cheryl Rice Joseph VanCura Angela Watts Shannon Moore 

 
 
 
 



5 
 

6.  Policies 
A motion for approval of items as listed under Policies is made by _______, and seconded by_______ any discussion- All 
in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Approval of Policies 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 

2000 Internal Operations  
2210 Committees of the Board Revised 
3000 Community Relations  
3110 Media/Municipal Government/Senior Citizens Revised 
3150 School Volunteers Revised 
3210 Visitors to the School Revised 
3270 Use of School Facilities, Materials and Equipment Revised 
3510 Emergency School Closings Revised 
4000 Administration  
4210 Administrative Organization and Operation Delete 
4220 Administrative Authority Revised 

 
 The Committee has reviewed the following policy and does not recommend any changes: 

 
3000 Community Relations  
3112 Advertising Materials and Announcements Policy Reviewed 
4000 Administration  
4230 Use of Committees Reviewed 
 

Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 
 

Good News: 
 
Informational Items: 

• Claims Auditor Reports 
 
Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



 

68 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL 
DECEMBER 13, 2023  

SPECIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING OF THE VOTERS 
11:45 A.M. FOYER OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 

 
 

PRESENT Chelsey Palmer, Tina St. John, Ruth Martin, William Fisher, Kathy 
Topping, Melanie Geil  

 
CALL TO ORDER Chairman, Chelsey Palmer, called the meeting to order at 11:45 AM.   
 

Melanie Geil moved and William Fisher seconded the following motion.   
 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
withholding of the reading of the Legal Notice of the Special School 
District Meeting of the Voters on December 13, 2023. 
 
A copy of the Legal Notice and a list of appointed inspectors and clerks 
are on file in the District Clerk’s office.   
 
The Chief Inspector of Elections, Chelsey Palmer, confirmed the 
following: 

  - that Election Inspectors and Assistant Clerks had signed oath of office. 
   - that the voter qualifications are posted. 

 
The Chairman announced that voting would proceed, the polls were 
declared open promptly at 12:00 noon, and that all duly qualified voters 
desiring to vote at any time until 8:00 pm were entitled to cast their 
vote. 
 
At 4:30 PM, the Chairperson/Chief Inspector of Elections supervised a 
change of personnel and confirmed that the oath of office was signed. 
 
At 7:55 PM, it was announced that the polls would close in five minutes. 

 
At 8:00 PM, the polls closed.  The voting results were recorded and 
announced at this time.  Copies of the results of the vote are on file in the 
District Clerk’s Office. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:18 PM 

 
              
       
              
                                                                                   
                         
       
           
 
______________________________________________________  
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education  



 

69 
 

TALLY SHEET 
North Rose-Wolcott CSD 

Special School District Meeting of the Voters 
Date:  December 13, 2023 

 

    
  
  

 

 
 

 

 TOTALS  
 YES NO  
Proposition  80 21  
    
    
    
    
    
    



 

61 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

December 14, 2023         5:00 PM      SMALL CAFETERIA OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Shelly, Cahoon [5:03], Linda Eygnor – via video 
conferencing [6:00], Paul Statskey  
Absent:  Jasen Sloan 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
 
Approximately 17 students, staff and guests  
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

President, Lucinda Callier called the meeting to order at 5:00p.m.  
 
Approval of Agenda: 

       Motion for approval was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approve 4-0. 
       
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of December 14, 2023.  
 
2.  EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss the employment history of specific employees. 
 
The motion was made by John Boogaard and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 4-0.   
 
Time entered: 5:02p.m. 
 
Return to Regular Session:  6:00p.m. 
 
3.  Presentations: 

• Student Presentation – Cougar Ops  
 Senior Landon Winter was the student presenter. 

• State Test Data – Megan Paliotti 
 Ms. Paliotti presented and answered questions regarding the State Testing Data. 

• Superintendent Update – Michael Pullen 
 Mr. Pullen thanked the community for their support of the 2023 Capital Project vote.  
 Mr. Pullen presented information regarding a climate survey, using an outside vendor,  

focusing on the following five key areas; 
♦ Identify Areas of Improvement 
♦ Enhance Student Well-Being 
♦ Strengthen Relations 
♦ Inform Decision Making 
♦ Evaluate Progress 

   The Board of Education was supportive of this.   
 Mr. Pullen thanked Chairman of the Board Eygnor and Supervisor Lasher for the work 

that they have done and wished them well on their next endeavors. 
 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: Committee chairperson or liaison provided an update. 

• Board of Education Building Liaisons 



 

62 
 

 Elementary School –John Boogaard 
 Middle School – Shelly Cahoon  
 High School – Linda Eygnor  
 Cougar Ops – Tina Reed 

• Four County Board of Directors – Linda Eygnor 
• Four County Legislative Committee – Linda Eygnor 
• Handbook Committee – Lucinda Collier, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey – no report given 
• Audit Committee –John Boogaard, Shelly Cahoon, Paul Statskey – no report given 
• District Safety Committee – Jasen Sloan – no report given 
• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, Shelly Cahoon, Tina Reed 

 First Reading: The following policies are being submitted for a first reading. 
 

2000 Internal Operations  
2210 Committees of the Board Revised 
3000 Community Relations  
3110 Media/Municipal Government/Senior Citizens Revised 
3150 School Volunteers Revised 
3210 Visitors to the School Revised 
3270 Use of School Facilities, Materials and Equipment Revised 
3510 Emergency School Closings Revised 
4000 Administration  
4210 Administrative Organization and Operation Delete 
4220 Administrative Authority Revised 

 
 The Committee has reviewed the following policy and does not recommend any changes: 

 
3000 Community Relations  
3112 Advertising Materials and Announcements Policy Reviewed 
4000 Administration  
4230 Use of Committees Reviewed 

 
• Personnel & Negotiations Committee – Tina Reed, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier – no report given 

 
5.  Public Access to the Board: 

• No on addressed the Board of Education 
 

6.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Paul Statskey and 
seconded by Shelly Cahoon with the motion approved 6-0. 
 

a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the meeting minutes of November 9, 2023. 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 October 19, 25, 30, and November 1, 2023; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
 



 

63 
 

14939 12727 11781 12901 12762 14280 14985 14668 14294 
IEP Amendments: 
14768         

 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d. Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for August 2023.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for September 2023.  
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for October 2023.  
 

e. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation for Purpose of Retirement – Cathy LaValley 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Cathy LaValley as Special Education Teacher, 
for purpose of retirement, effective November 27, 2023.  
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Ricky Bulman 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Ricky Bulman as Bus Driver effective 
November 3, 2023.  
 

3. Letter of Resignation – Hailey DeNoto 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Hailey DeNoto as Teacher Aide effective 
December 1, 2023.  
 

4. Letter of Resignation – Karen Black 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Karen Black as School Nurse effective 
November 20, 2023.  
 

5. Letter of Resignation – Danielle Webster 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Danielle Webster as Teacher Aide and all other 



 

64 
 

positions held within the District effective November 20, 2023.  
 

6. Letter of Resignation – Chelsea Deon 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Chelsea Deon as Teacher Aide effective 
November 20, 2023.  
 

7. Letter of Resignation – Jessica Hadcock 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation, contingent upon her appointment as Teacher Aide 
from Jessica Hadcock effective with the close of business November 26, 2023. 
 

8. Letter of Resignation – Brandy Coleman 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Brandy Coleman as Cleaner, effective 
December 15, 2023. 
 

9. Letter of Resignation – Leslie Holcomb 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Leslie Holcomb as Network Technician 
effective October 16, 2023.  
 

10. Appoint School Monitor – Kayleigh Ross 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools     
                       and pursuant to Education Law approves the 52-week probationary appointment of Kayleigh Ross    
                       as a School Monitor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to     
                       commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                     Probationary Period: December 11, 2023-December 10, 2024 
               Salary: $15.25/hr. 

 
11. Appoint School Monitor – Aubrey Liseno 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools     
                       and pursuant to Education Law approves the 52-week probationary appointment of Aubrey Liseno    
                       as a School Monitor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to     
                       commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                     Probationary Period: December 12, 2023-December 11, 2024 
               Salary: $15.25/hr. 

 
12. Appoint Teacher Aide – Abigail Johnville 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Abigail Johnville as a 
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 



 

65 
 

 
Probationary Period:  November 15, 2023-November 14, 2024 
Salary: $15.25 per hour 
 

13. Appoint Teacher Aide – Jessica Hadcock 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Jessica Hadcock as a 
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Probationary Period:  November 27, 2023-November 26, 2024 
Salary: $15.25 per hour  
 

14. Appoint Teacher Aide – Crystal Shaft 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Crystal Shaft as a 
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Probationary Period:  December 4, 2023-December 3, 2024 
Salary: $15.25 per hour  
 

15. Appoint Teacher Aide – Makayla Ritchie 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Mikayla Ritchie as a 
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
Probationary Period:  December 18, 2023-December 17, 2024 
Salary: $15.25 per hour 
 

16. Appoint Cleaner –Micah Pare 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools     
                       and pursuant to Education Law approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Micah Pare          
         as a Cleaner conditional upon a criminal history record check according to commissioners     
                       Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                     Probationary Period: December 18, 2023-December 17, 2024 
               Salary: $15.25/hr. 

17. Appoint Bus Driver – Terri Roberts 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Terri Roberts as Bus 
Driver, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

          Probationary Period: December 19, 2023-December 18, 2024 
         Salary: $28.75/hr. 



 

66 
 

18. Provisionally Appoint Senior Account Clerk – Jennifer Mann 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the provisional appointment of Jennifer Mann as a Senior Account 
Clerk, conditional upon a criminal history check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87 effective December 5, 2023.  Terms and Conditions of employment are on file with the District 
Clerk. 
 

19. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2023-24 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 

Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Girls Basketball Volunteer Coach Varsity Keith Cuykendall   Volunteer 
Bowling Coach Varsity Adam Bishop 1 1 $3,061 

 
20. Co-Curricular Appointments 

                      RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
       2023-24 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Title Step Year Salary 
Brian Cole  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Kelly Cole  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 
Ryan Haskin  Athletic Event Staff   Per NRWTA contract 

 
21. Program Appointments 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2023-2024 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Alex Richwalder Grant Program Teacher  $35.00/hr. 
Paul Maring Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Kelly Cole Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Carissa Smith Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Kurt Laird Grant Program Teacher $35.00/hr. 
Jamie Smith Bundy Grant Program Teacher Aide $17.22/hr. 

 
22. Appoint Volunteers 

RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as a volunteer in the district for  
        the 2023-2024 school year. 

 



 

67 
 

Amanda Frazer Angel Shaffer Sarah Torrey Daniel Johnson 
 

23. Correction Program Appointments 
The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by    

        grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2023-2024 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Cary Merritt Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Sandra Motyka Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Kaitlyn Bouwens Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Amy Suss Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Amy Lynch Johnson Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
David Hahn Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Adam Bishop Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Alexis Ball Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Ronald Colon Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Carrie Hoesterman Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Joanna Samar Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Jordan Camp Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Kristin Winslow Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 
Patricia Weber Grant Program Teacher  $39.78/hr.  $35.00/hr. 

 
24. Permanent Appointment – Kayla Blankenberg 
       RESOLUTION 
       Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Kayla Blankenberg as Cleaner     
       effective October 11, 2023. 

 
25. Authorization to Increase Wages  - Minimum Wage 

RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Director of Business Operations & Finance to increase the 
hourly wage of specific employees as needed to meet New York State Minimum Wage Requirement of 
$15.00/hr. effective on and after January 1, 2024. 
 

26. Authorization to Increase Wages  - Substitute Compensation 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Director of Business Operations & Finance to increase the 
hourly wage of the substitute compensation for bus drivers to $25.00/hr. effective August 29, 2023. 
 

27. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and an Employee of the District 
RESOLUTION 

        Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the 
         written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and an employee of the District, executed  
                      on November 27, 2023.   



 

68 
 

 
28. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and an Employee of the District 

RESOLUTION 
        Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the 
         written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and an employee of the District, executed  
                      on December 7, 2023.   
 

29. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and an Employee of the District 
RESOLUTION 

        Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the 
         written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and an employee of the District, executed  
                      on December 8, 2023.   
 

30. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and North Rose-Wolcott Administrators’ Association 
RESOLUTION 

        Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the 
         written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and the North Rose-Wolcott Administrators’     
                      Association, executed on November 28, 2023.   
 

31. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and North Rose-Wolcott Teachers’ Association 
RESOLUTION 

        Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the 
         written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and the North Rose-Wolcott Teachers’   
                      Association, executed on November 30, 2023.   
 

32. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and North Rose-Wolcott Service Employees 
Association 
RESOLUTION 

        Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the 
         written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and the North Rose-Wolcott Service  
                      Employees, executed on November 15, 2023.   
 

33. One-Time Retention Payment 
RESOLUTION 
The Board of Education approves a one-time retention payment in an amount equivalent to the 
December 2023 retention payment paid to members of the North Rose-Wolcott Administrators 
Association, minus applicable deductions, to be paid on or before January 15, 2024, for the following 
titles: 
 

Confidential Secretary Senior Automotive Mechanic 
Senior Maintenance Mechanic Child and Youth SPOA Coordinator 
Director of Business Operations & Finance Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and 

School Improvement 
Director of Human Resources  

 
7.  Policies: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Paul Statskey and 
seconded by Shelly Cahoon with the motion approved 6-0. 
 

a) Approval of Policies 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 



 

69 
 

pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 
Prior to approval of the policies, Policy 3271 was removed for further discussion. 
 
1000 By-Laws  
1110 School District and Board of Education Legal Status and Authority Delete 
1120 Board of Education:  Qualifications, Numbers and Terms of Office Revised 
1611 Business of the Annual District Election Delete 
1620 Annual Organizational Meeting Delete 
3000 Community Relations  
3271 Sunday Activities Delete 
3272 Facilities and Public Dedication Revised 
3273 Use of Facilities by the boy Scouts of America and Patriotic Youth Groups Delete 
 

A motion for approval to delete policy 3271 is made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Tina Reed with the motion 
defeated 1-4 -1. 
 

b) Policy 3271 – Sunday Activities 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves keeping the following policy: 
 
3271 Sunday Activities Reviewed 

 
8.  Award Bids 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Award Bids is made by Shelly Cahoon and seconded by 
Tina Reed with the motion approved 6-0. 

 
a) Bid Award for NRWCSD Elementary School HVAC Unit 

It is the recommendation of our Architects, SEI Design Group and Construction Managers, DGA Builders 
LLC, to award the bid for the Elementary School Mechanical Unit Replacement for AC unit following 
competitive sealed bids received on December 7, 2023 as follows; 

 
 Mechanical Work Contract 
 Iverson Construction Company 
 Base Bid Contract Sum $236,900.00 
 
 RESOLUTION 
               Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and  
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding bids as follows to: 
 
Bidder      Items            Amount____ 
Iverson Construction Company Elementary School HVAC Unit                                             $236,900.00  

 
Additions to the Agenda: 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts the additions to the December 14, 2023 meeting agenda. 
 
The motion was made by Tina Reed and seconded by John Boogaard with motion approved 6-0.   
 



 

70 
 

A motion for approval of the item as listed under the ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA is made by Tina Reed  and 
seconded by Linda Eygnor with the motion approved 6-0. 
 

a. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools  and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 November 14 and December 5, 2023; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations 
 on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
 

17409 14732 14693       
 

b. Appoint Teacher Aide – Zackery Wilhoit 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Zackery Wilhoit as a 
 Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 

 
Probationary Period:  December 19, 2023-December 18, 2024 
Salary: $15.25 per hour 
 

c. Paint Bid Award for Middle School Hallways 
 It is the recommendation from Superintendent of Schools to award local bid for the painting the Middle 
 School Hallways following competitive sealed bids received on December 13, 2023 as follows; 
 
               Armstrong Painting, LLC                              Per Bid                                                                       Amount    $ 19,700 
 
 RESOLUTION 
               Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes awarding a contract as follows to: 
 
Contractor                                                                                  Items                                                                                   Amount_ 
Armstrong Painting, LLC                            Middle School Hallways                                                                     $19,700  
 

d. Letter of Resignation – Kurt Laird 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Kurt Laird as Modified Wrestling Coach effective 
 December 12, 2023.  
 

e. Letter of Resignation – Lindsay Wiegand 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Lindsay Wiegand as Middle School Yearbook 
 Advisor effective December 1, 2023.  
 
Items requiring a roll call vote:  
 

a. Bond Resolution- Capital Improvement Project 
 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, WAYNE 



 

71 
 

COUNTY, NEW YORK, ADOPTED DECEMBER 14, 2023, AUTHORIZING A CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT AT A COST NOT TO EXCEED $16,863,000, TO EXPEND $4,250,000 
FROM THE DISTRICT’S CAPITAL RESERVE FUND AND FOR THE BALANCE, THE ISSUANCE AND 
SALE OF SERIAL BONDS AND NOTES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $12,613,000. 

 
 RECITAL 

 
WHEREAS, the qualified voters of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne County, New York 

(the “District”), at a special meeting duly called and held on December 13, 2023, did vote and adopt a proposition 
authorizing a capital project consisting of renovations, reconstruction, alterations and improvements to the 
District's North Rose Elementary School and campus, the District's Leavenworth Middle School and campus, the 
District's High School Building and campus, construction of an approximately 1,000sf new storage facility, all to 
include site, access, parking, athletic field and playfield improvements, demolition, utility, mechanical, plumbing 
and electrical improvements, the acquisition of original furnishings, fixtures and equipment and payment of 
professional fees and all other necessary costs incidental to such work, and expend therefore a total sum not to 
exceed $16,863,000, which is estimated to be the total maximum cost thereof, and pay for the project by spending 
$4,250,000 from the Capital Reserve approved by the District's voters in May of 2022, and that the remaining 
$12,613,000, or so much thereof as may be necessary, shall be raised by the levy of a tax which is hereby voted for 
the project, subject to available State Aid, which tax shall be levied and collected in annual installments in such 
years and in such amounts as may be determined by the Board of Education and in anticipation of the collection of 
such tax, bonds and notes of the District are hereby authorized to be issued at one time, or from time to time, in the 
principal amount not to exceed $12,613,000, and a tax is hereby voted to pay the principal and interest on said 
obligations when due; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District is a local agency pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act 

(“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”); and 
 
WHEREAS, by resolution adopted on October 5, 2023, following review of a short form Environmental 

Assessment Forms ("EAF"), dated October 5, 2023, prepared by SEI Design Group, the District's architectural firm 
("SEI"), to facilitate a review of the potential environmental impacts of the Project, the Board of Education of the 
District carefully considered the nature and scope of the Project as set forth in the EAF, reviewed the criteria 
contained in Part 617.5(c)(l) and Part 617.5(c)(10) of the Regulations, and determined that the Project is a Type II 
Action as that term is defined in the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District now desires to authorize the Project and financing of the cost thereof; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, ON DECEMBER 14, 2023, BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE 
DISTRICT, (by favorable vote of NOT LESS than two thirds of all members of said Board of Education) AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. Subject to the provisions of Section 3 hereof, the District is hereby authorized to accomplish the 
Project and purchase such furnishings, fixtures, equipment, machinery and apparatus as may be required for the 
purposes for which the Project is to be used and to expend therefor an amount, including preliminary costs and costs 
incidental thereto and to financing thereof, not to exceed the estimated maximum cost of $16,863,000; and the said 
amount is hereby appropriated therefor.  The estimated total cost of said specific object or purpose, including 
preliminary costs and costs incidental thereto and the financing thereof, is $16,863,000 and the plan of financing 
includes spending $4,250,000 from the District’s Capital Reserve Fund and for the balance, spending any available 
state and federal aid, and the issuance of serial bonds or notes in the aggregate principal amount not to exceed 
$12,613,000,  and the levy and collection of taxes on all the taxable real property in the District, to the extent necessary, 
to pay the principal of said bonds or notes and the interest thereon as the same shall become due and payable, subject 
to applicable amounts of state assistance available or to any revenues available for such purpose from any other 



 

72 
 

source. It is hereby determined that the requirements of SEQRA have been met. 
 
 Section 2. Bonds and bond anticipation notes, including renewals thereof, of the District are hereby 
authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance Law of the State of New York (the “Local 
Finance Law”), in a principal amount not to exceed $12,613,000 to finance said appropriation for the Project. 
 
 Section 3. The following additional matters are hereby determined and declared: 
 
   (a) Under the Local Finance Law, the period of probable usefulness of the Project is thirty (30) 
years pursuant to Section 11 of the Local Finance Law; 
 
   (b) Current funds are not required by the Local Finance Law to be provided prior to the issuance 
of the bonds and any notes issued in anticipation thereof authorized by this resolution; and 
 
   (c) The proposed maturity of the bonds authorized by this resolution will exceed five (5) years. 
 

Section 4.   The temporary use of available funds of the District, not immediately required for the purpose 
or purposes for which the same were raised or otherwise created, is hereby authorized pursuant to Section 165.10 
of the Local Finance Law, for the capital purposes described in Section 1 of this resolution. The reasonably 
expected source of funds to be used to initially pay for the expenditures authorized by Section 1 of this resolution 
shall be from the District’s General Fund.  It is intended that the District shall then reimburse expenditures from 
the General Fund with the proceeds of the bonds and bond anticipation notes authorized by this resolution and 
that the interest payable on the bonds and any bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of such bonds shall be 
excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes. This resolution is intended to constitute the 
declaration of the District’s “official intent” within the meaning of Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2 to 
reimburse the expenditures authorized by this resolution with the proceeds of the bonds and bond anticipation 
notes authorized herein. Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are reasonably expected to be, 
received, allocated on a long-term basis, or otherwise set aside with respect to the permanent funding of the 
objects or purposes described herein.  

 
 Section 5. Each of the bonds authorized by this resolution and any bond anticipation notes issued in 
anticipation thereof shall contain the recital of validity as prescribed by Section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law and 
said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of said bonds shall be general obligations of the District, payable as to 
both principal and interest by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the District without limitation of 
rate or amount.  The bonds may be issued such that annual principal and interest payments will be substantially 
similar or declining as provided by law. The full faith and credit of the District are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 
punctual payment of the principal of and interest on said bonds and any notes issued in anticipation of the sale of said 
bonds and provision shall be made annually in the budget of the District of appropriation for (a) the amortization and 
redemption of the bonds and any notes in anticipation thereof to mature in such year and (b) the payment of interest 
to be due and payable in such year. 
 
 Section 6. The validity of the bonds authorized by this resolution and of any notes issued in anticipation of the 
sale of said bonds may be contested only if: 
 

(a) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the District is not 
authorized to expend money, or 
 

(b) the provisions of law which should be complied with at the date of the publication of such 
resolution are not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting 



 

73 
 

such validity, is commenced within twenty days after the date of such publication, or 
 

   (c) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the constitution. 
 
 Section 7. The power to issue and sell the bonds and any notes issued in anticipation thereof (including any 
renewal notes), including all powers or duties pertaining or incidental thereto, is hereby delegated to the President of 
the Board of Education, as Chief Fiscal Officer, except as herein provided.  The bonds shall be of such terms, form and 
contents as may be determined by the Chief Fiscal Officer, pursuant to the Local Finance Law.  The Chief Fiscal Officer 
is authorized to execute and deliver any documents, including a financing agreement with the Dormitory Authority of 
the State of New York, if applicable, and to take such other action as may be necessary and proper to carry out the 
intent and provisions hereof. 
 
 Section 8. Trespasz & Marquardt, LLP is appointed bond counsel to the District for the Project. 
 
 Section 9. This resolution shall take effect immediately. The District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to 
publish a summary of the foregoing resolution, together with a Notice in substantially the form prescribed by Section 
81.00 of the Local Finance Law in the newspapers having general circulation in the District and designated the official 
newspapers of District for such publication. 
 
 The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were 
6 votes in favor of the resolution and 0 votes against the resolution as follows: 
 
 

Lucinda Collier 
Tina Reed 
John Boogaard 
Shelly Cahoon 
Linda Eygnor 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
absent 
__X__ yes           ______ no 
 

 
The resolution was declared adopted. 
 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

• Handbook Update - Lucinda Collier 
 Please replace page 8 of the handbook with the updated 2023-2024 Board of Education Commitments. 

• Lucinda Collier provided the BOE with the following handouts: 
 Staff and student numbers by building. 
 The 2023-2024 NRW Curriculum Guide 

• Policy Committee –Paul Statskey 
 The Committee has reviewed policies 4240 – Evaluation of the Superintendent and Other 

Administrative Staff and policy 4310- Superintendent of Schools.  The Committee would like the entire 
Board to review and discuss these two policies during a workshop. 

 
Good News: 

• Board Members shared good news 
 

Informational Items: 
• Claims Auditor Reports 



 

74 
 

Adjournment: 
 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Shelly Cahoon and seconded by Paul Statskey with motion approved 6-0.   
 
Time adjourned: 7:59p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 





































  NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
            Academics    Commitment    Excellence 

              11631 SALTER-COLVIN ROAD   WOLCOTT, NEW YORK 14590  P. 315.594.3141  F. 315.594.2352  
Gary Barno       Michael L. Pullen                       Megan C. Paliotti  

Director of Business  Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent  
Operations and Finance  for Instruction and School Improvement  

 
 
 
 

TO:   Mr. Michael Pullen, Superintendent 
    Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Gary Barno, Director of Business Operations and Finance 
 
SUBJECT: Corrective Action Plan (CAP) in Response to Audit Management Letter  
    for Year Ending June 30, 2023 
     
DATE:  January 2, 2024 
 
 
We have recently received our audit of the 2022-23 Basic Financial Statements along with their letter of 
“Communicating Internal Control Related Matters” by our independent auditor, MMB & Co, (Board 
accepted Nov 9, 2023).  The auditors’ findings have been noted as shown below together with my 
responses: 
 
 
Finding:   School Lunch Fund   – 
The audit report noted the District’s School Lunch Fund Balance for the year ending June 30, 2023, 
exceeded federal regulation #7 CFR Part 210.09.  The regulation recommends the unassigned fund balance 
amount should not exceed three months of average expenditures.  
 

 Corrective Action Planned:       The District has completed a spend down plan to help ensure the 
reduction of the school lunch fund balance in accordance with regulations.      

 
 Contact Person: Gary Barno, Director of Business Operations and Finance 
 Anticipated Completion Date:    June 30, 2024 
 
 
 
Finding:   Bidding/Quoting Procedures   – 
The auditor’s noted one instance of “sole source” purchases without substantiation via a sole source letter 
and one purchase that did not provide the Sourcewell co-operative purchase agreement.  
 

 Corrective Action Planned:       The Business Office will work to ensure that sole source purchases are 
appropriately documented with a sole source letter and Sourcewell co-operative purchases indicate the 
purchase agreement number.    

 
 Contact Person: Gary Barno, Director of Business Operations and Finance 
 Anticipated Completion Date:    June 30, 2024 
 
 
Other Items: 
 
Federal Programs   – 



The audit examination referenced recent guidance pertaining to documenting into a written procedural 
manual that is more detailed and specific to each federal program compliance requirement.    
 

 Corrective Action Planned:       The District has nearly completed a specific written procedural manual 
addressing all federal program compliance requirements. 

 
 Contact Person:  Gary Barno, Director of Business Operations and Finance  
 Anticipated Completion Date:  January 2024 
 
 

 
No further findings were noted 

_______________________________________________ 



NORTH  ROSE – WOLCOTT
CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT

WOLCOTT, NEW YORK

SINGLE  AUDIT  REPORT

For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2023

DRAFT



TABLE  OF  CONTENTS

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; Report on
Internal Control Over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Uniform Guidance 1 – 3

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 4 - 5

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 6

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 7

DRAFT



1

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance;
and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of 

Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Education
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
Wolcott, New York

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wolcott, New York’s compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct 
and material effect on each of the District’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2023. The District’s 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards); and the audit 
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those 
standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of 
Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with 
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does 
not provide a legal determination of the District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

DRAFT



2

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, 
statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the District’s federal 
programs.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the District’s 
compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and 
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, 
and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting 
material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance 
with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on 
compliance about the District’s compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, 
evidence regarding the District’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

 Obtain an understanding of the District’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control 
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such 
opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over 
compliance that we identified during the audit.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than 
a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance.

DRAFT



3

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. We issued our report 
thereon, dated October 10, 2023, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was 
conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic 
financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subject to 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements 
as a whole.

Rochester, New York
December 22, 2023

DRAFT



4

NORTH  ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT
WOLCOTT,  NEW  YORK

SCHEDULE  OF  EXPENDITURES  OF  FEDERAL  AWARDS

FOR  YEAR   ENDED  JUNE 30,  2023

Assistance Pass-Through

Grantor / Pass - Through Agency Listing Agency Pass Through Total

Federal Award Cluster / Program Number Number to Subrecipients Expenditures

U.S. Department of Education:

Passed Through NYS Education Department -

Special Education Cluster IDEA - 

Special Education - Grants to States (IDEA, Part B) 84.027 0032-22-1040 -$                        14,957$           

Special Education - Grants to States (IDEA, Part B) 84.027 0032-23-1040 -                          561,038           

ARP - Special Education - Grants to 

  States (IDEA, Part B)-COVID-19 84.027X 5532-22-1040 -                          4,103               

Special Education - Preschool Grants (IDEA Preschool) 84.173 0033-23-1040 -                          17,906             

ARP - Special Education - Preschool 

  Grants (IDEA Preschool)-COVID-19 84.173X 5533-23-1040 -                          3,192               

   Total Special Education Cluster IDEA -$                        601,196$         

Education Stabilization Funds -

ARPA Homeless I-COVID-19 84.425W 5212-21-3018 -$                        1,414$             *

ARP - ESSER 3-COVID-19 84.425U 5880-21-3590 -                          587,228           *

ARP SLR Summer Enrichment-COVID-19 84.425U 5882-21-3590 -                          160,880           *

ARP ALR Comprehension 84.425U 5883-21-3590 -                          50,474             *

ARP SLR Learning Loss-COVID-19 84.425U 5884-21-3590 -                          225,458           *

CRRSA - ESSER 2-COVID-19 84.425D 5891-21-3590 -                          280                  *

   Total Education Stabilization Funds -$                        1,025,734$      

21st Century 84.287 0187-22-7093 138,598              187,921           

Title IIA - Supporting Effective Instruction State Grant 84.367 0147-23-3590 -                          39,578             

Title IV - Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program 84.424 0204-23-3590 -                          27,590             

Education for Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 0212-22-3064 -                          36                    

Education for Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 0212-22-3018 416                     785                  

Education for Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 0212-23-3018 21,536                59,851             

Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 0021-22-3590 -                          1,211               

Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 0021-23-3590 -                          317,277           

Passed Through Lyons Central School District - 

21st Century 84.287 N/A -                          79,995             

Passed Through Sodus Central School District - 

Full-Service Community Schools Program 84.215 N/A -                          117,443           

Title IIIA - English Language Acquisition 84.365 N/A -                          96                    

School Safety National Activities 84.184 N/A -                          12,441             

Mental Health Demonstration Grant 84.184 N/A -                          2,949               

     Total U.S. Department of Education 160,550$            2,474,103$      

DRAFT



5

Sheet #2

Assistance Pass-Through

Grantor / Pass - Through Agency Listing Agency Pass Through Total

Federal Award Cluster / Program Number Number to Subrecipients Expenditures

U.S. Department of Justice:

School Violence Prevention Program 16.839 N/A -$                        413,233$           

     Total U.S. Department of Justice -$                        413,233$           

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:

Mental Health Awareness Training 93.243 N/A 19,247$              131,883$           

Passed through Sodus Central School District -

Community Schools: Optimal Health Initiative 93.297 N/A -                          53,665               

Competitive Abstinence Education 93.060 N/A -                          55,784               

     Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 19,247$              241,332$           

U.S. Department of Homeland Security:

Passed through NYS Homeland Security and Emergency Services - 

Federal Emergency Disaster Assistance 32.009 FEMA-4480-DR-NY -$                        45,358$          

     Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security -$                     45,358$          

U.S. Department of Agriculture:

Passed Through NYS Education Department -

Child Nutrition Cluster  -

National School Lunch Program 10.555 651501060000 -$                        477,219$           *

National School Lunch Program-Non-Cash 

  Assistance (Commodities) 10.555 651501060000 -                          85,840               *

National School Snack Program 10.555 651501060000 -                          5,848                 *

Supply Chain Assistance - COVID-19 10.555 651501060000 -                          66,749               *

National Summer Food Service Program 10.559 651501060000 -                          28,196               *

National School Breakfast Program 10.553 651501060000 -                          256,381             *

     Total Child Nutrition Cluster -$                        920,233$           

Child Nutrition Equipment Grant 10.579 0005-22-0005 -                          20,000               

Pandemic EBT Administractive Costs 10.649 651501060000 -                          1,884                 

     Total U.S. Department of Agriculture -$                        942,117$           

     TOTAL  EXPENDITURES  OF  FEDERAL  AWARDS 179,797$         4,116,143$     

* Major Programs

DRAFT



6

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
WOLCOTT, NEW YORK

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

June 30, 2023

1. Basis of Presentation:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the schedule) includes the federal award 
activity of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wolcott New York (the District) under programs of the 
federal government for the year ended June 30, 2023. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance 
with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirement’s, 
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents 
only a selected portion of the operations of the District, it is not intended to and does not present the financial 
position or changes in net position.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the GAAP basis of accounting. Such expenditures 
are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of 
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Negative amounts shown on the schedule 
represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior 
years.

3. Indirect Costs:

The District has elected to not use the 10 percent de minimus indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance. Indirect costs are included in the reported expenditures to the extent they are included in the federal 
financial reports used as the source for the data presented.

4. Matching Costs

Matching costs, i.e., the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wolcott, New York’s share of certain 
program costs, are not included in the reported expenditures.

5. Non-Monetary Federal Program

The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wolcott, New York is the recipient of a federal financial 
award program that does not result in cash receipts or disbursements termed a “non-monetary program”. This 
program Surplus Food Distribution (CFDA Number 10.555), and the fair market value of the food commodities 
received during the fiscal year is presented in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and 
was considered in the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s single audit.

DRAFT



7

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
WOLCOTT, NEW YORK

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2023

I. Summary of the Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

a) Type of auditor’s report issued Unmodified.

b) Internal control over financial reporting
1. Material weaknesses identified No.
2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified No.

c) Noncompliance material to financial statements noted No.

Federal Awards

a) Internal control over major programs
1. Material weaknesses identified No.
2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified No.

b) Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs Unmodified.

c) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with 2 CFR Section 200.516(a) No.

d) Identification of major programs

Assistance Listing Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
Child Nutrition Cluster

#10.555 National School Lunch Program/National School Lunch
  Program-Non-Cash Assistance (Commodities)/Supply 
  Chain Assistance-COVID-19/National School Snack Program

#10.553 National School Breakfast Program
#10.559 National Summer Food Service Program

Education Stabilization Fund
#84.425W ARPA Homeless I-COVID-19
#84.425U ARP-ESSER 3-COVID-19/ARP SLR Summer

  Enrichment-COVID-19/ARP SLR Learning Loss-COVID-19
#84.425D CRRSA-ESSER 2-COVID-19

e) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B 
programs $750,000.

f) Auditee qualifies as low-risk auditee Yes.

II. Financial Statement Findings

There were no current year findings and there were no prior year findings.

III. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There were not current year findings or questioned costs and there were not prior year findings or questioned costs.

DRAFT



NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS

FINANCIAL  REPORT

For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2023

jnobles
title page



T A B L E   O F   C O N T E N T S

Independent Auditors’ Report 1 – 2

Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements for year ended June 30, 2023 3 - 4

Notes to Financial Statement 5

Auditors’ Findings and Evaluation 6 - 7



1

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Education
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York

Qualified and Unmodified Opinions

We have audited the accompanying statement of cash receipts and disbursements of the Extraclassroom Activity
Funds of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District for the year ended June 30, 2023 and the related notes to 
the financial statement.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter discussed in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, 
the financial statement referred to in the first paragraph presents fairly, in all material respects, the cash receipts and 
disbursements of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds of North Rose-Wolcott Central School District for the year 
ended June 30, 2023, in accordance with the cash basis of accounting as described in Note 1.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Internal accounting controls are limited over the cash receipts from the point of collection to the time of submission 
to the Central Treasurer. Accordingly, it was impracticable to extend our audit of such receipts beyond the amounts 
recorded.

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statement, which describes the basis of accounting. This financial 
statement is prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that 
matter.

jnobles
New Stamp 1st page



2

Responsibility of Management for the Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statement in accordance with 
the cash basis of accounting described in Note 1; and for determining that the cash basis of accounting is an 
acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statement in the circumstances. Management is also responsible 
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statement that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they 
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related matters that we 
identified during the audit. 

Rochester, New York
December 12, 2023

jnobles
New Stamp 2nd page



3

NORTH  ROSE - WOLCOTT  CENTRAL  SCHOOL  DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM  ACTIVITY  FUNDS

STATEMENT  OF  CASH  RECEIPTS  AND  DISBURSEMENTS

For  Year  Ended  June  30,  2023

Cash Balance Cash Balance
High School: July 1, 2022 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2023

Class of 2022 4$                   -$               -$                       4$                    

Class of 2023 3,711              13,414       17,008               117                  

Class of 2024 2,206              2,886         1,323                 3,769               

Class of 2025 56                   3,065         1,763                 1,358               

Class of 2026 -                      2,282         758                    1,524               

Activities Account 3,606              544            1,292                 2,858               

Art Club 5,413              559            814                    5,158               

Band Fund 1,654              -                 520                    1,134               

Choir 1,001              432            526                    907                  

Cougar Cupboard 4,335              1,298         1,765                 3,868               

FBLA 509                 105            119                    495                  

Interact Club 1,120              172            272                    1,020               

Music Productions 6,546              5,070         4,903                 6,713               

NHS 656                 2,323         1,714                 1,265               

School Store 2,951              -                 -                         2,951               

Science Club 109                 -                 19                      90                    

Student Council 6,760              1,350         2,267                 5,843               

Tax 2,161              2,060         2,747                 1,474               

Varsity Club 2,755              1,565         2,045                 2,275               

Yearbook Club 1,737              2,098         3,408                 427                  

Total High School 47,290$          39,223$     43,263$             43,250$           



4

Sheet #2

Cash Balance Cash Balance

Middle School: July 1, 2022 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2023

Class of 2027 -$                    1,720$      1,720$               -$                     

Choir 4,722              4,635        3,092                 6,265               

Honor's Trip 5,130              -                5,130                 -                       

National Jr. Honor Society 78                   965           527                    516                  

Student Council 14,724            11,585      12,633               13,676             

Tax 956                 368           388                    936                  

Treasurer's Club 733                 427           200                    960                  

Yearbook 6,590              1,297        1,020                 6,867               

     Total Middle School 32,933$          20,997$    24,710$             29,220$           

North Rose Elementary:

Student Council 2,870$            120$         924$                  2,066$             

     GRAND TOTAL 83,093$          60,340$    68,897$             74,536$           

(See accompanying notes to financial statement)



5

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

June 30, 2023

(Note 1) Accounting Policy:

The transactions of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds are considered part of the reporting entity of the North 
Rose-Wolcott Central School District. Consequently, the cash balances are included in the financial statements of 
the School District as part of the Custodial Fund.

The accounts of the Extraclassroom Activity Funds of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District are 
maintained on a cash basis, and the statement of cash receipts and disbursements reflects only cash received and 
disbursed. Therefore, receivables and payables, inventories, long-lived assets, and accrued income and expenses, 
which would be recognized under generally accepted accounting principles, and which may be material in amount, 
are not recognized in the accompanying financial statement.

(Note 2) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents is comprised of three checking accounts and one savings account. The balances in 
these accounts are fully covered by FDIC Insurance or NCUA insurance.



6

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS

AUDITORS’ FINDINGS AND EVALUATION

We have examined the statement of cash receipts and disbursements of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
District’s Extraclassroom Activity Funds for the year ended June 30, 2023. As part of our examination, we made a 
study and evaluation of the system of internal accounting control to the extent we deemed necessary to render our 
opinion.

There are inherent limitations in considering the potential effectiveness of any system of internal accounting 
control. Human errors, mistakes of judgment and misunderstanding of instructions limit the effectiveness of any 
control system. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s financial statements 
will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or 
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. 

Middle School:

Current Year Deficiency in Internal Control –

Receipts  

Our examination of receipts revealed one instance in the Choir in which receipts were turned over to 
the Central Treasurer for deposit several days after the cash was received. In addition, we noted one 
instance in the Student Council where the cash reconciliation for the receipt was missing the Student 
Treasurer and Faculty Advisor signature. 

In an effort to maintain accountability and control over receipts, we recommend every effort continue 
to be made to deposit cash collections on a more timely basis. Additionally, we recommend that all cash 
reconciliations for the clubs deposits be signed by both the Faculty Advisor and Student Treasurer. 



7

North Rose Elementary:

Current Year Deficiency in Internal Control –

Receipts –

Our examination revealed one instance in the Student Council in which the club received a donation, 
however, no deposit slip was prepared to process this transaction.

We recommend that the Student Treasurer and Faculty Advisor together fill out a club deposit slip, sign it, 
and then turn it into the Central Treasurer. 

Other Item:

The following item is not considered to be a deficiency in internal control; however, we consider it an other item 
which we would like to communicate to you as follows:

Inactive Clubs –

As indicated on the statement of cash receipts and disbursements, the High School Class of 2022 and the High 
School School Store was financially inactive during the 2022-2023 fiscal year.

We recommend the status of these clubs be reviewed. If future financial activity is not anticipated, they should 
be closed in accordance with the Board of Education policy.

Prior Year Recommendations:

We are pleased to report that the following prior year recommendations have been implemented to our satisfaction:

High School –

1. All deposits examined were turned over to the Central Treasurer timely.

2. We did not find any instances of “unidentified” deposits.

3. All profit and loss statements we examined were signed by the Faculty Advisor and Student Treasurer.

4. All payment orders examined had all of the appropriate signatures.

Middle School –

1. The District has implemented procedures for the approval and use of change funds in the 2023-24 year.

* * *

We wish to express our appreciation to all client personnel for the courtesies extended to us during the course of our 
examination.

Rochester, New York
December 12, 2023



  NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
            Academics    Commitment    Excellence 

              11631 SALTER-COLVIN ROAD   WOLCOTT, NEW YORK 14590  P. 315.594.3141  F. 315.594.2352  
Gary Barno       Michael L. Pullen                       Megan C. Paliotti  

Director of Business  Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent  
Operations and Finance  for Instruction and School Improvement  

 
 
 
 

TO:   Mr. Michael Pullen, Superintendent 
    Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Gary Barno, Director of Business Operations and Finance 
 
SUBJECT: Corrective Action Plan (CAP) in Response to Audit Management Letter  
    for Year Ending June 30, 2023 
     
DATE:  January 2, 2024 
 
 
We have recently received our audit of the 2022-23 Basic Financial Statements along with their letter of 
“Communicating Internal Control Related Matters” by our independent auditor, MMB & Co, (Board 
accepted Nov 9, 2023).  The auditors’ findings have been noted as shown below together with my 
responses: 
 
 
Finding:   School Lunch Fund   – 
The audit report noted the District’s School Lunch Fund Balance for the year ending June 30, 2023, 
exceeded federal regulation #7 CFR Part 210.09.  The regulation recommends the unassigned fund balance 
amount should not exceed three months of average expenditures.  
 

 Corrective Action Planned:       The District has completed a spend down plan to help ensure the 
reduction of the school lunch fund balance in accordance with regulations.      

 
 Contact Person: Gary Barno, Director of Business Operations and Finance 
 Anticipated Completion Date:    June 30, 2024 
 
 
 
Finding:   Bidding/Quoting Procedures   – 
The auditor’s noted one instance of “sole source” purchases without substantiation via a sole source letter 
and one purchase that did not provide the Sourcewell co-operative purchase agreement.  
 

 Corrective Action Planned:       The Business Office will work to ensure that sole source purchases are 
appropriately documented with a sole source letter and Sourcewell co-operative purchases indicate the 
purchase agreement number.    

 
 Contact Person: Gary Barno, Director of Business Operations and Finance 
 Anticipated Completion Date:    June 30, 2024 
 
 
Other Items: 
 
Federal Programs   – 



The audit examination referenced recent guidance pertaining to documenting into a written procedural 
manual that is more detailed and specific to each federal program compliance requirement.    
 

 Corrective Action Planned:       The District has nearly completed a specific written procedural manual 
addressing all federal program compliance requirements. 

 
 Contact Person:  Gary Barno, Director of Business Operations and Finance  
 Anticipated Completion Date:  January 2024 
 
 

 
No further findings were noted 

_______________________________________________ 



























Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0037 
12/15/2023 

Summary of findings: 

I checked all transactions in Warrant 0037 dated 12/15/2023 with the following findings. 

PO 24-00615 dated 11/8/2023 was placed after purchase had occurred on 11/3/2023. 

All other transactions were okay, no other findings to report. 

 

 

 

 

Harley Seager, Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0038 
12/15/2023 

Summary of findings: 

I checked all transactions in Warrant 0038 dated 12/15/2023 with the following findings. 

All transactions are okay, no findings to report. 

 

 

 

 

Harley Seager, Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0039 
12/15/2023 

Summary of findings: 

I checked all transactions in Warrant 0039 dated 12/15/2023 with the following findings. 

All transactions are okay, no findings to report. 

 

 

 

 

Harley Seager, Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0040 
12/18/2023 

Summary of findings: 

I checked all transactions in Warrant 0040 dated 12/18/2023 with the following findings. 

All transactions are okay, no findings to report. 

 

 

 

 

Harley Seager, Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0040 
12/20/2023 

Summary of findings: 

I checked all transactions in Warrant 0041 dated 12/20/2023 with the following findings. 

All transactions are okay, no findings to report. 

 

 

 

 

Harley Seager, Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0043 
12/22/2023 

Summary of findings: 

I checked all transactions in Warrant 0043 dated 12/22/2023 with the following findings. 

All transactions are okay, no findings to report. 

 

 

 

 

Harley Seager, Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0044 
12/22/2023 

Summary of findings: 

I checked all transactions in Warrant 0044 dated 12/22/2023 with the following findings. 

All transactions are okay, no findings to report. 

 

 

 

 

Harley Seager, Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0042 
12/22/2023 

Summary of findings: 

I checked all transactions in Warrant 0042 dated 12/22/2023 with the following findings. 

All transactions are okay, no findings to report. 

 

 

 

 

Harley Seager, Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0046 
1/2/2024 

Summary of findings: 

I checked all transactions in Warrant 0046 dated 12/29/2023 with the following findings. 

All transactions are okay, no findings to report. 

 

 

 

 

Harley Seager, Claims Auditor 



Claims Audit Report NRW CSD Warrant 0047 
1/5/2024 

Summary of findings: 

I checked all transactions in Warrant 0047 dated 1/5/2023 with the following findings. 

All transactions are okay, no findings to report. 

 

 

 

 

Harley Seager, Claims Auditor 


	2024-01-11 Agenda
	2023-12-13  unofficial MINUTES
	2023-12-14 unofficial minutes
	2024-1-11 Sub List
	Teacher
	Service Sub List

	05 - November 2023 Treasurers Report
	Corrective Action Plan - Audit ending June 30 2023   DEC 2023
	Corrective Action Plan - 2022-23   ECA Audit  1-11-24
	Nrose-SA-23-draft
	Corrective Action Plan - Audit ending June 30 2023   DEC 2023
	Policies for Approval
	Policies for Approval - Reviewed
	Claims Auditor Reports.pdf
	NRW CSD Warrant 0037 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 0038 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 0039 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 0040 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 0041 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 0043 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 0044 report
	NRW CSD Warrant 0042 report




